OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEEG, NEW MEXICO

December 10, 1964

Mr. Vlalter Williams
CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS COMPANY
4150 East Mexico Avenue

Denver 22, Colorado

RE: Consolidated 0il & Gas Co.
#3-11 Navajo, 1-11-25N-10W
San Juan County

Dear Mr. Williams:

We cannot approve the drilling of subject well at the losation of
1850 feet from the South line and 710 feet the East line of the section

prior to approval of the non-standard location.

You may proceed to driil immediately at your risk of the location

not being approved.
If we can be of assistance, please contact us.
Yours truly,

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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